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‘Dsida, Michael

From: . Dsida, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 2:21 PM
To: Bruhn, Mike

Subject: school zones

Federal law is unclear on this one. The prohibition on possessing a firearm in a school zone doesn't apply if a state
licenses people to possess firearms generally. 1t doesn't address CCW provisions.

You could argue that the CCW provisions do license people to carry weapons (albeit only in a certain way). On the other
hand, you could also argue that the CCW provisions are not licensing people to carry weapons, since they have that right
under current law. Instead, they just provide an exception to the general prohibition on carrying a concealed weapon.

So you could probably go either way on this issue. But if your goal is to be certain that the bill is consistent with federal
law, you probably should include the prohibition. (Note that in following the safe route, it appears that you would only have
to cover firearms. You could still permit people to carry other types of concealed weapons at schools if you wanted to.
Thus, if you decide to prohibit carrying a firearm in a school zone, let me know how you want me to treat other weapons.)

Mike Dsida

Legislative Reference Bureau
608/266-9867
michael.dsida@state.legis.wi.us

Dsida, Michael

From: Dsida, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 1:11 PM

To: Bruhn, Mike

Subject: RE: Florida statues re licensees and schools

Do you want me to treat non-firearms in the same way as firearms? (Not required under federal law)

-----Original Message----- - \ M N

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 11:01 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: RE: Florida statues re licensees and schools

Well, our thought is that it should be consistent with federal law. That being said, you said that if that is the
goal, we should include the prohibition...so, that’s the way I’d address it.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dsida, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 10:58 AM

To: Bruhn, Mike

Subject: Florida statues re licensees and schools

Florida law appears to permit a licensee to carry a concealed weapon within a school zonc (defined under
federal law to include any area within 1,000 feet of school grounds) but not into any elementary or secondary
school facility itself. Licensees carrying a weapon into a school facility are guilty of a misdemeanor of the -
second degree, which is punishable by not more than 60 days of imprisonment. Non-licensees who carry a

weapon into a school facility are guilty of a felony of the third degree, which is punishable by not more than 5
years of imprisonment .

Mike Dsida
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PREDIMI Y ORREADY RO T
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 675

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 28, line 3: delete that line.

3 2. Page 31, line 6: delete lines 6 to 9 and substitute:

4 - “SECTION 15m. 948.61 (3) (f)ﬁ' the statutes is created to read:

5 948.61 (3) (f) Holds a valid license under s. 17 5.50‘€r is authorized under the
6 law of another statq to carry a concealed weapon, if the dangérous weapon is a

' \
@ weapon as defined lu%&s. 175.50 (1) (h).” 4
A

8 (END)
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State of Wisconsin

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBal117.
MGDjld;jf
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ’ @
’J TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 675

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 28, line 3: delete that line.

3 wf‘;{,m\' 2. Page 31, line 6: delete lines 6 to 9/&%% .

4 “SECTION-15m. 948.61 (3) (f) of the statutes is creatéd to read:

5 948.61 (3) () Holds avalid Jicenseufider s. 175.50 or is authorized under the

6 law of another state to carfy a concealed weapon, if-the-dangerous weapon is a

7 Weapbn as-defined in s. 175.50 (1) (h).”. |

8 (END)
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Emery, Lynn

*

From: _ - Dsida, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 11:59 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: FW: Lost stripes..

can you let me know when the stripes arrive for a1117? thanks.

From: Emerson, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 11:56 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: Lost stripes..

Mike, :

[ got a call from the page staff, it was addressed to Leg. Council instead of you, but it should be on its way over to you... let
me know once you get it.

From: Emerson, Anne
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 11:33 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: RE: if you can't find the stripes, I can redraft it as a new amdt

| think it was sent to Leg. Council instead of to you guys.. The pages are looking into it.

From: Dsida, Michael -

Sent:  Tuesday, February 19, 2002 11:32 AM

To: Emerson, Anne

Subject: if you can't find the stripes, I can redraft it as a new amdt

Mike Dsida

Legislative Reference Bureau
608/266-9867

michael.dsida @state.legis.wi.us



